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From:
To:
Subject: IRC-6605 James (via fyi.org.nz) FW: Proposed interview dates
Date: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 10:29:05 am
Attachments: image001.png

 
 

From: Ethan Manera <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:32 PM
To:  < @wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Proposed interview dates
 

Yep, let me know if that happens and we can reassess.
 
Cheers
 
ETHAN MANERA  
Multimedia Journalist | Newstalk ZB
 

M:     P: +
E: xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx
ME: My pronouns are he/him

 
N ME B a ds

 
N ME ogo

 

From:  < @wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: 21 May 2024 12:29
To: Ethan Manera <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx >
Subject: RE: Proposed interview dates
 

Sounds good – do you want me to keep you in mind for the 4th if that briefing gets moved?
 

From: Ethan Manera <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx > 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:26 PM
To:  < @wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Proposed interview dates
 

Hi ,
 
Thank you for getting back to me with times.
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Happy to pencil in 12 pm on 5 June, in the Mayors office.
 
Thanks
 
ETHAN MANERA  
Multimedia Journalist | Newstalk ZB
 

M:     P: +
E: xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx
ME: My pronouns are he/him

 
N ME B a ds

 
N ME ogo

 

From:  < @wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: 21 May 2024 11:46
To: Ethan Manera <xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xx.xx >
Subject: Proposed interview dates
 
Kia ora Ethan,
 
Thanks for your understanding re: this. As promised here are some proposed dates/times. You’re
welcome to come to the Mayor’s office and do it here as that will probably be most comfortable.
 
5 June: 12 pm
6 June: 8 am
7 June: 10:30 am
 

There is currently a placeholder briefing in the diary for 3:30 on Tuesday the 4th from democracy
services but if that gets moved we could also do it then?
 
Let me know cheers,
 

 
 (She/Her)

Principal Communications Specialist to the Mayor | Mātanga Whakapā Matua
M: 
E: @wcc.govt.nz
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______________________________________________________________________

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its
attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or associated companies do
not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated
companies. 

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and
should be read in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions 

NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational
Media Ltd 
______________________________________________________________________
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